Tatiana Tereshchenko

Russian private law expert, arbitrator, Russian private law professor, author



Personal details



Tatiana Tereshchenko

t.tereshchenko@hlbprime.com, t_t.06@mail.ru



+33(0)761721329 +79112858578 (whatsapp only)

Square Eugene Hatton 8 75012 Paris



:::

March 5, 1982

Russian

Languages

Russian	•••••
English	•••••
French	•••••

Qualities

- analytical skills
- multitasking
- creativity
- independence

Profile

I am Russian private law professor at the National State University "High School of Economics " (Saint - Petersburg) with scientific, educational and practical experience of more than 18 years, author of more than 110 articles on civil law issues, co- author of a 3-volume book "Manuel Droit civil" (2008- 2009; 2015-2017), ed. Prof. A.P. Sergeev, co-author of a 4-volume commentary on the Civil Code of the Russian Federation (2009-2010; 2015-2017), ed. Prof. A.P. Sergeev, co-author of "Scientific and Practical Commentary on Arbitration Legislation" (2017), ed. A.A. Khvaley.

At the same time, I am a legal adviser for more than 18 years, avocat and head of the analytical department of the law firm Prime Advice St. Petersburg, practicing arbitrator

Education

PhD in Law

Russian State Institute of Intellectual Property, Moscow

The thesis "The concept of termination period" (2007) under the scientific supervision of Prof. A.P. Sergeev.

Holder of a PhD in Law degree, equivalent to a doctorate (National framework of professional certifications, CEC 8, France).

2004 - 2007

1999 - 2004

Master, jurisprudence

State University of St. Petersburg, St. Petersburg Qualified lawyer by specialty "jurisprudence".

Jurisprudence diploma equivalent to a master's degree (National Professional Certification Framework, CEC 7, France)

Employment

Professor National State University "High School of Economics" (Saint-Pet Petersburg	2014 - Present tersburg), St.
Associate professor State Economic University (former FINEC), St. Petersburg	2006 - 2017
Lecturer State Saint Petersburg University, St. Petersburg	2005 - 2006
Head of Analytics, Legal adviser, Advocate Legal office Prime Advice St. Petersburg, St. Petersburg	2005 - Present

Skills

Bachelor's and master's level: courses and seminars provided since 2005:"Civil law (special part)", "Corporate law", "Contract law", "Professional skills", "International commercial arbitration", "Private international law", "Intellectual property"

Scientific supervision of bachelor's and master's diplomas, post-diplomas

Methodological and scientific work, expertise and research activities (participating in law drafting process, preparation of expert opinions, project «Doing business» of the the World Bank Group, etc.)

Lecturing for professionals: at advanced training courses for employees (Gazprombank, Institute of Advocacy (St. Petersburg), etc.)

Extracurricular activities

Participation in student competitions as a referee and coach (RAA Moot court, VIC Moot court, etc.)

References

References available upon request.

Hobbies

Ski, jazz, good books, travels

Scientific and practical publications: professional journals (Zakon, Arbitration practice of North-West District, Patents and licenses, etc), professional blogs (<u>https://zakon.ru/tatianatereshchenko/blogs</u>, etc)

Legal consulting, support of negotiations and transactions (fields of private law, contract law, corporate law, international commercial arbitration, private international law, intellectual property)

Mass-media expert: comments for TV, radio, magazines on professional topic (RBK, Forbes women, pravo.ru, St. Petersburg eve, etc.)

Certificates and appreciation

Avocate (No. in the Avocate' Register of St. Petersburg 78/5047)	Present
Associate professor (lifetime academic title)	Present
Fellow of CIArb (London, UK)	Present

Best teacher 2022, 2023

Due to results of the students' vote, the Faculty of Law of the National State University "Higher School of Economics", <u>https://spb.hse.ru/best/2022law</u>, <u>https://spb.hse.ru/best/2023law</u>

Recommended by the federal rating of the legal market of the Russian newspaper in the category "Lawyers - educators", 2023, https://rg.ru/articles/reyting-juristov-2023/prosv.html

Arbitrator

Included in the Russian Arbitrators Guide: <u>http://russianarbitratorsguide.</u>com/arbitrators/

Included in the lists of recommended arbitrators of the Russian Arbitration Association (Moscow), the Russian Arbitration Center of the Russian Institute of Modern Arbitration (Moscow), International Commercial Arbitration "IUS" (Russia -Kazakhstan)